
 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

 

DATE: February 1, 2024 

 

TO:  Prospective Proposers 

 

RE:  Addendum #1 

  Electronic Access & Video Surveillance 

  Tyler Junior College     

  RFP #24-07 

 

NOTICE TO PROPOSERS: 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the Request for Proposal.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum 

in the space provided on the Vendor Verification Form.  Failure to do so may subject Proposer to 

disqualification.  

 

QUESTION #1:  A request for building floor plans. 

 

ANSWER:   Building floor plans are available at the two links below: 

 
https://v953w.app.goo.gl/bsdt8rVXLmXiXitK9 
 
https://v953w.app.goo.gl/AnczXADWCjemxbcT7 
 
https://v953w.app.goo.gl/b8VtiTrr9CFH7iYF9 

 

QUESTION #2:  The two dates provided to be on campus for a walk-through would be nearly 

impossible for proposers to see enough to be able to provide an accurate proposal.  Are there 

additional times that would be allotted for onsite walk-throughs? 

 

ANSWER:  Yes.  February 16th and February 20th.    

 

QUESTION #3:  What is the current VMS system?  The proposal specifies the cameras, but a 

specific system. 

 

ANSWER:  Video Insight. 

 

QUESTION #4:  How many Assa Abloy locks are currently being used on campus? 

 

ANSWER:  130.  

 

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fv953w.app.goo.gl%2Fbsdt8rVXLmXiXitK9&data=05%7C02%7Cdbal%40tjc.edu%7C85a4d696b0c34d8c122208dc235235c9%7Ca328df741c7e4c90ba59f72cd28bf843%7C0%7C0%7C638424083228369766%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=82oue4ULRK4y9mwoB5K1B%2F9bzfXsV084guqCSZddrGk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fv953w.app.goo.gl%2FAnczXADWCjemxbcT7&data=05%7C02%7Cdbal%40tjc.edu%7C85a4d696b0c34d8c122208dc235235c9%7Ca328df741c7e4c90ba59f72cd28bf843%7C0%7C0%7C638424083228379408%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0S%2F8n3ySNTPr6u8lZTAcLcw5alcuQat%2BsBFNmmvZx%2FA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fv953w.app.goo.gl%2Fb8VtiTrr9CFH7iYF9&data=05%7C02%7Cdbal%40tjc.edu%7C336e4144535f45b385fc08dc23583292%7Ca328df741c7e4c90ba59f72cd28bf843%7C0%7C0%7C638424108930328576%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2B4Ync%2FUuNbagAbpKdj%2BBM1LlMatF5LVmxdTIFZNXOxw%3D&reserved=0


 

 

QUESTION #5:  Can you provide more details on the Onity locks? 

 

ANSWER:   No, other than the fact they are on the majority of our dorms.  

 

QUESTION #6:  Can we propose on the access control scope of work only, or do we need to 

quote the video surveillance scope of work as well? 

 

ANSWER:  The RFP has wording in it that vendors can propose one or both systems.   

 

QUESTION #7:  Will there be an extension to the deadline of the proposal due date? 

 

ANSWER:   No.  There were additional walk-through days added. 

 

 

 

 

End 

 


